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From:
To: SIDDLE Claire
Cc: WATSON Michael
Subject: Re: Ice cream vendor outside Oxford Spires Academy
Date: 19 April 2021 14:40:56
Attachments: image001.jpg

Good afternoon,

I was waiting until school resumed today to see if they would be back; and indeed they drove
up and are parked exactly in the same spot as in the photos above - at 2:35. I can send more
photos if necessary but thought I wouldn't since it's just the same as the above.

I will keep a diary of future such breaches but I can confirm that during the previous
term before the break, it was here every single school day from approximately 2:30 till 3:30. I
anticipate it will continue doing so unless told otherwise by the council.

Looking forward to hearing about the outcome of this,

On Wed, Apr 7, 2021 at 4:18 PM SIDDLE Claire <CSIDDLE@oxford.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear ,

Thank you for your email and the photographs.

I have cc’d Michael Watson, who is the Council Licencing Officer. Michael and I will be conducting
an investigation into the actions of this trader.

Could I please ask that you keep a diary (on notepaper, or even on your phone) of any other dates
and times you witness any breaches. The more information, including pictures, the better.

Michael and I will inform you of the outcome of the investigation in due course.

Best wishes,

Claire

Claire Siddle

Business Regulation Compliance Assistant  
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Regulatory Services and Community Safety | Environmental Health SA3.2D | Oxford City Council |
St Aldate’s Chambers, 109 -113 St Aldate’s | Oxford | OX1 1DS.

Telephone:  |  Email: 

Website: www.oxford.gov.uk | Follow us on Twitter: www.twitter.com/OxfordCity | Like us on Facebook:
www.facebook.com/OxfordCityCouncil

Click here to find out more about how the National Lockdown may affect you

image001

Stopping the spread of local coronavirus outbreaks - Confirmed cases of coronavirus in
Oxfordshire: https://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/council/coronavirus-covid-19/controlling-local-
coronavirus-outbreaks/stopping-spread

For information on COVID-19 visit www.gov.uk/coronavirus

From:  [mailto: ] 
Sent: 31 March 2021 13:29
To: street_trading <street_trading@oxford.gov.uk>
Subject: Ice cream vendor outside Oxford Spires Academy

Hello,

following up on the call I had with Clare today, I am writing about the ice cream vendor
trading daily outside Oxford Spires Academy.

Their registration number is K244 UKR - Clare has given me confirmation that they do hold
a valid street trader's license.

However, they are breaching the Oxford city council street vendor policies on two
separate counts since they are:

* Not meant to park within 100m of the school - unless it has the explicit invitation of the
school. It is parked right outside the school gates (see attached photos), and I have
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received written confirmation from the school that they have not extended the vendor a
formal invitation - see below.

* Not meant to stay in one place for more than 20 minutes. Daily, it arrives at 2:30 and
leaves at 3:30. I have attached photos showing it idling right outside the school gates; the
timestamps in the file name (and the metadata within the files) show that they were taken at
14:36 and 15:22 on the same day.

The sound and air pollution caused by the truck idling virtually outside our windows is
highly irritating to residents of 36 Glanville Road (I am writing on behalf of, and with
support from, the freeholders). I hope this email provides sufficient evidence to help you
prevent them from trading in breach of the policy in future.

I look forward to hearing about the progress of this.

Thank you,

I have e-mailed Oxford Spires Academy ( to enquire about
whether they had extended a formal invitation to the ice cream vendor and received the
following response:

Dear 
 
Ms Blake has asked me to reply to you to say that we have not given permission and that she
would be happy to forward her concerns also.
 
Kind regards
 

Principal’s PA

--

This email was Malware checked by UTM 9. http://www.sophos.com

52



From:
To: SIDDLE Claire
Cc: WATSON Michael
Subject: Re: Ice cream vendor outside Oxford Spires Academy
Date: 30 April 2021 14:37:48
Attachments: image001.jpg

IMG_20210430_143152.jpg
IMG_20210422_143825.jpg

Hello, two weeks since term started and I can confirm that the ice cream van was here every
weekday except this Wednesday (when it was raining), from 2:30 until 3:30. As before, I can
send photos as I've taken one each day shortly after it arrived.

The noise and pollution it creates error pointlessly idling for 40 minutes until school ends, and
the fact that it should not be parking within 100m of the school entrance but does this every
time, are getting incredibly irritating for me and the other residents, as I can't even keep my
windows open while working.

I hope you will take action against them soon.

On Mon, 19 Apr 2021, 14:40 , < > wrote:
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

Telephone:  |  Email: csiddle@oxford.gov.uk

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
To: WATSON Michael
Subject: RE: Ice Cream Van
Date: 24 June 2021 14:51:26
Attachments: ice cream van.jpg

Dear Michael,
 
Thank you for updating us with the relevant permissions the ice cream van outside of Oxford
Spires Academy should have.
 
The Ice cream van is frequently present. We have noted on many occasions this week that the
van is not 100 meters from either of our school gates, please see the attached photos proving
this, at best it is 25 meters from the outside gate and even if we counted from the inside gates it
is still well within the 100 meters.
 
In regards to the timings, it is often here much longer than it’s allowed 20 minutes. Again, please

see attached photo, this is from 23rd June 2021. The ice cream van arrived at 2:40 and left at
3:25, this is significantly over the 20 minutes it should have, per the information supplied. This is
a regular occurrence and certainly one we would like an end to.
 
Yours Sincerely,

 

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
If you have received this email in error, please delete it. Any views or opinions are those of the sender and do not necessarily
represent those of the organisation. This email has been checked for known viruses; however we cannot accept liability for any
damage sustained as a result of a software virus. The organisation reserves the right to monitor emails in accordance with current
legislation.

ORGANISATION: Anthem Schools Trust is a charity and a company limited by guarantee.
Registered in England & Wales. Company No. 7468210.
Registered Office: Highbridge House, 16-18 Duke Street, Reading, RG1 4RU.
Company name changed from "CfBT Schools Trust" in July 2019.
http://www.anthemtrust.uk

--
This email was Malware checked by UTM 9. http://www.sophos.com
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From: WATSON Michael
To: street_trading
Subject: FW: Ice Cream Van
Date: 28 June 2021 16:17:58

 
 

From:  (Spires) [mailto: @spires.anthemtrust.uk] 
Sent: 28 June 2021 15:43
To: WATSON Michael <MWATSON@oxford.gov.uk>
Cc:  (Spires) < @spires.anthemtrust.uk>
Subject: Ice Cream Van

Dear Michael,
 
Hope this Email finds you well , I have been asked by the Principle Ms Blake to liaise with yourself
 if you have any update on the Ice cream Van ?
She is still here every day from 2.40pm to 3.30pm .
way over the 20 minutes time limit she is allowed to be  and within the 25 meters of our school
gates .
We are keeping a time sheet with video evidence  of this.
Is it possible for someone from the city council to come and observer her?
 
Kind regards
 

Oxford Spires Academy
  

 

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
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MG11

WITNESS STATEMENT

/ /

Page | 1 

RESTRICTED (when complete)

RESTRICTED (when complete)

I am Claire SIDDLE, and I am employed as a Compliance Assistant in the Business Regulation Team at Oxford City 

Council. I have been employed in this role since August 2020. My responsibilities include the licencing and enforcement 

of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, including schedule 4 which relates to Street Trading.  

At 14:44 hours on Thursday 10th June 2021 I began observations in Barracks Lane with my colleague, Michael WATSON.  

The purpose of our observation was in response to a member of the public who had complained about an ice cream van 

trading directly outside the Oxford Spires Academy School, Glanville Road, Oxford. 

Upon turning left onto Barracks Lane, from Glanville Road, I immediately notice an ice cream van with the registration 

mark K244 UKR parked no more than 25 metres east from the Oxford Spires Academy School gates on the north side of 

Barracks Lane. Michael turned the vehicle we were travelling in, and proceeded to park on the south side of Barracks 

Lane just west of the junction with Glanville Road.  I had a clear and unobstructed view of the ice cream van at all times 

during the observation. 

I know vehicle index K244 UKR to be the ice cream van specified on the street trading consent for Michael HALL 

21/00636/STREET. I observed several people purchase ice creams within minutes of commencing the observations. 

Michael WATSON took time and date stamped photographs during the observation, which he has produced as exhibit 

MEW/1 alongside his statement. 

At 15:10 hours I remained in our vehicle, whilst Michael WATSON exited in order to approach the ice cream van. I 

witnessed him purchase a drink and then return to the driver’s side of our parked vehicle.  

At 15:15 hours the street became very busy with children leaving Oxford Spires Academy School.  Many of the school 

children made purchases from the ice cream van.  At 15:17 hours there were approximately 20 children crowded at the 

ice cream van. The observation ended at 15:20 hours. Throughout the observation my colleague Michael WATSON 
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MG11

WITNESS STATEMENT

Page | 2 

RESTRICTED (when complete)

RESTRICTED (when complete)

made notes at the time in his notebook.  I have seen these notes and confirm they are a true and correct record of what 

I observed. 

There was clear evidence from the observation that there were breaches of condition of the street trading consent 

21/00636/STREET, namely:- 

Condition 33.  

The vehicle must not trade within 100 metres of the boundary of any school or college between the hours of 07:30 and 

18:00 (without formal invitation from the establishment). 

Condition 34.  

The vehicle must not wait in one location for more than twenty minutes. 

The observation ended at 15:20 hours. 

At 14:30 hours on Thursday 24th June 2021 I again visited in Barracks Lane with my colleague, Michael WATSON.  

Michael WATSON parked the vehicle we were in on the North side of Barracks Lane, West of the junction with Glanville 

Road. At 14:30 hours, I witness the ice cream van with the registration mark K244 UKR turn right from Glanville Road, 

into Barracks Lane and proceed to park no more than 25 metres east from the Oxford Spires Academy School gates on 

the north side of Barracks Lane. I had a clear and unobstructed view of the ice cream van at all times during the 

observation. 

I know vehicle index K244 UKR to be the ice cream van specified on the street trading consent for Michael HALL 

21/00636/STREET.  

Michael WATSON took time and date stamped photographs during the observation, which he has produced as exhibit 

MEW/2 alongside his statement.  

The observation ended at 15:00 hours.  Throughout the observation my colleague Michael WATSON made notes at the 

time in his notebook.  I have seen these notes and confirm they are a true and correct record of what I observed. 

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
To: SIDDLE Claire; WATSON Michael; street_trading
Subject: Re: Problem ice cream van on Port Meadow
Date: 08 April 2021 10:05:45
Attachments: image001.jpg

Hello Claire and Michael,

Thank you for your support and understanding. The vendor in question over the years has
caused lots of problems for your predecessors and many other vendors, including not
moving every 20 minutes and trading outside their consented hours and areas. Given their
performance and record, I would be surprised if they had been given any sort of consent
to trade anywhere in Oxford this year or in the future. They previously had a consent to
trade in Jericho but the boundaries for Jericho stop short of Port Meadow, which is in
Walton Manor ward.

I look forward to to hearing from you soon.

Kind regards,

On Wed, 7 Apr 2021 at 15:48, SIDDLE Claire <CSIDDLE@oxford.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi ,

Thank you for your email and the photographs.

I’m sorry to hear you are experiencing these issues. Michael who is the new Licensing Officer
(cc’d) and myself will be conducting an investigation into the conduct of this trader.

Please keep us updated on any further issues, sending over dates, times and photographs
where possible (if it is safe to do so). If they are abusive again please report this to Police on
the non-emergency 101 telephone number or by reporting it online via their website.

Michael and I will inform you of the outcome of the investigation in due course.

Best wishes,

Claire

91



Claire Siddle

Business Regulation Compliance Assistant  

Regulatory Services and Community Safety | Environmental Health SA3.2D | Oxford City
Council | St Aldate’s Chambers, 109 -113 St Aldate’s | Oxford | OX1 1DS.

Telephone: 01865 252910 |  Email: csiddle@oxford.gov.uk

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
Sent: 07 April 2021 12:20
To: SIDDLE Claire <CSIDDLE@oxford.gov.uk>
Subject: Problem ice cream van on Port Meadow

Dear Claire, I hope that you are well. Unfortunately I’m already having problems
another vendor, I think it is Adams ice cream. They were on my pitch throughout this
Easter Weekend. They stayed stationary and did not move for hours on end and I have
photos of the van for both Friday and Saturday, I was away Sunday and Monday but had
reports of them being there the entire time. The last exchange I had with this vendor was
not pleasant, and n fact they were abusive towards me, as a result I did not challenge
them. Please can you take immediate action against them as they caused me, and others
considerable trouble over these last few years.

Kind regards,

--

This email was Malware checked by UTM 9. http://www.sophos.com

--
This email was Malware checked by UTM 9. http://www.sophos.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. All communications sent to or from Oxford City Council may be
subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant
legislation. if you have received this email in error please notify the
author by return email.
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From:
To: SIDDLE Claire
Subject: Photos
Date: 07 April 2021 12:21:31
Attachments: IMG_0014.jpg

IMG_0023.jpg

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

Council. I have been employed in this role since August 2020. My responsibilities include the licensing and enforcement 

of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, including schedule 4 which relates to Street Trading.  

At 14:35 hours on Monday 4th June 2021 I was stood at the H4 bus stop on the East side of St Aldate’s, Oxford. I looked 

South East towards Pembroke Square and immediately notice an ice cream van with the registration mark K244 UKR. 

The van parked on the North side of Pembroke Square, facing onto St Aldate’s. I had a clear and unobstructed view of 

the ice cream van at all times. 

I know vehicle index K244 UKR to be the ice cream van specified on the Street Trading Consent for Michael HALL 

21/00636/STREET. This Street Trading Consent permits Michael HALL to trade from the vehicle K244 UKR in Blackbird 

Leys, Iffley Fields, Cowley Mark, St Mary’s and Hinksey. 

I also know that Michael HALL holds a second Street Trading Consent with the reference 21/00634/STREET, for van YP56 

VVA. This Street Trading Consent permits Michael HALL to trade exclusively from the van with the index YP56 VVA at 

Pembroke Square. 

There was clear evidence from my observation that there were breaches of conditions of the Street Trading Consents 

21/00636/STREET and 21/00634/STREET, namely:- 

Condition 3.  

The Street Trading Consent relates only to the area/site vehicle or stall specified on the Certificate of Street Trading 

Consent.  

Condition 4. 

4. The Street Trading Consent relates only to the vehicle or stall specified on the Certificate of Street Trading Consent.

The observation ended at 14:45. 
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Minutes of a meeting of the 
GENERAL PURPOSES LICENSING CASEWORK
SUB-COMMITTEE
on Wednesday 30 May 2018 

Committee members:

Officers:

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Declarations of Interest

3. Procedure to be followed at the meeting 

4. Minutes 

5. Breach of Street Trading Conditions 
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From: WATSON Michael
To: "Mick"
Cc: street_trading
Subject: Breach of Street Trading Consents
Date: 08 July 2021 16:11:23
Attachments: Hall - Compliance Letter 08.07.21.pdf

image001.png
Importance: High

Dear Mr Hall,

Please see attached letter and acknowledge receipt.

Kind regards,

Michael Watson

Interim Licensing Officer – Business Regulation Team

Regulatory Services and Community Safety | Environmental Health SA3.2D | Oxford City Council
| St Aldate’s Chambers, 109 -113 St Aldate’s | Oxford | OX1 1DS.

DD Telephone: 01865 252909 |  Email: mwatson@oxford.gov.uk

Website: www.oxford.gov.uk | Follow us on Twitter: www.twitter.com/OxfordCity | Like us on Facebook:
www.facebook.com/OxfordCityCouncil

Stop the virus from spreading. Keep Oxford safe.
Follow the guidance: Clean hands. Wear a face mask. Keep your distance. Get tested if you
have symptoms.
For information on COVID-19 visit www.gov.uk/coronavirus
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Regulatory Services  Oxford City Council 
& Community Safety 109-113 St Aldates 
Direct Line: 01865 252909  Oxford OX1 1DS 
Email: street_trading@oxford.gov.uk Central Number: 01865 249811 
 
 
 
Mr Michael Hall Date: 8th July 2021 
38 Kestrel Crescent 
Oxford 
Oxfordshire 
OX4 6DY 
 
 
 
Dear Mr Hall, 
 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 Schedule 4  
Breach of Street Trading Consent Conditions by Ice Cream Van K244 UKR 
21/00636/STREET and Ice Cream Van YP56 VVA 21/00634/STREET 
 
The Council received information that you are trading in breach of the conditions of your Street 
Trading Consent. 
 
We received reports and photographic evidence which suggests the ice cream van index K244 
UKR has been trading no more than 25 metres away from the gates of Oxford Spires Academy, 
Glanville Road, Oxford without invitation from the School and for periods of up to an hour at a 
time. Further investigation, and observations, by Council officers corroborated the allegations. 
 
Oxford City Council’s Street Trading Conditions clearly state: 
‘33. The vehicle must not trade within 100 metres of the boundary of any school or college 
between the hours of 07:30 and 18:00 (without formal invitation from the establishment).’ 
‘34. The vehicle must not wait in one location for more than twenty minutes.’ 
 
We have received a further allegation that your vehicle ice cream van K244 UKR was trading from 
Port Meadow on 2nd April 2021 and 3rd April 2021.  
 
Oxford City Council’s Street Trading Conditions clearly state: 
‘3. The Street Trading Consent relates only to the area/site vehicle or stall specified on the 
Certificate of Street Trading Consent.’ 
 
A Council Officer also witnessed your vehicle ice cream van K244 UKR trading from Pembroke 
Square on Monday 14th June 2021. 
 
Oxford City Council’s Street Trading Conditions clearly state: 
‘3. The Street Trading Consent relates only to the area/site vehicle or stall specified on the 
Certificate of Street Trading Consent.’ 
‘4. The Street Trading Consent relates only to the vehicle or stall specified on the Certificate of 
Street Trading Consent’. 
 
You have previously received verbal and written warnings from a Licensing Officer in relation to 
breaching the conditions of your Consent. On 30th May 2018 you attended the General Purposes 
Licensing Casework Sub-Committee, where you were allowed to retain your Consent but advised 
that a further breach would result in you appearing before another meeting. 
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Therefore, In accordance with Oxford City Council’s Street Trading Policy, I am referring your 
Street Trading Consents 21/00636/STREET - Ice Cream Van K244 UKR and 21/00634/STREET – 
Ice Cream Van YP56 VVA to the General Purposes Licensing Casework Committee. The 
Committee will determine what action to take in relation to these breaches. You will receive a letter 
in due course confirming the date of the meeting and a copy of the report which will contain the 
evidence to be put before the Committee for their consideration. 
 
If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Michael Watson 
Interim Licensing Officer  
Business Regulation Team 
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From: Mick
To: street_trading
Subject: City Ices breach of trading conditions.
Date: 12 July 2021 15:10:06

Dear Mr Watson,

I am writing to you to help explain the reasons for the breach of trading conditions outlined
in your letter of 8th July 2021. As I’m sure you are aware the last year has been incredibly
tough for my business to survive. Oxford has seen a massive reduction in tourists who
make up a large percentage of my customers and also students who I employ as operatives.
The pandemic has made me very busy in covering staff and trying to make ends meet. I
admit to the breaches but below is a small paragraph on now the breach came about and
mitigating circumstances.

Oxford Spires Academy
I hold my hands up for the offence because I know that due to a lack of communication on
my employees were not of the trading restrictions outside the school. Due to staff issues
and additional work load I reduced my staff supervisory role and left the employees to
trade in what I thought was the approved location. For your information prior to the
pandemic we held weekly team meetings where we run through all aspects of health and
safety and contractual legalities. I decided to stop theses meetings in light of additional
workload and the risk of face to face interaction with staff. Thinking of it I should have set
up a virtual meeting but never got round to it. I admit we are in the wrong and I have now
but corrective actions in place.

Port Meadow
In April I wrote several emails to Mr Watson regarding trading at Port Meadow. On the
dates mentioned I trialled the site and had hoped to have agreement to add this location to
my trading consent. I still hope to be able to trade here one day and would like a reply to
my request.

Pembroke Square
On the day mentioned my vehicle K244 UKR was being used to cover for my normal van
YP56 VVA which was having refrigeration issues and I deemed it unsafe to trade. The van
was off road for a couple of days and now fully repaired.

I do hope the above helps to explain but I would like to note that I’ve been a street trader
with Oxford City Council since 1986 and in those 35 years we’ve had very few issues with
me, my employees and my company.

I look forward to working with the Council as we start to come out of these tough times.

With kind regards

Michael Hall

--
This email was Malware checked by UTM 9. http://www.sophos.com
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